From: Jeffrey Hennessy <JEFFREY.Hennessy@cityofchicago.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 7:32 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: DHS course completion

Good morning,

The following individuals have completed their DHS course. I've attached their exit ethics
statements and copies of their certificates.

FF Bret Scharnhorst

LT Christopher Killham
FF Vincent Jakelski

FF Steven Walker

FF Raymond Doran IV
FPM Carmen Hey

FF Christopher Nicholson
FF Gerald Hall

FF Luis Rodriguez

FF Magdelena Dolega Hemmer
FF Demetrius Moore

FF Joseph Trungale

FF Brian Knightly

Respectfully,

Jeffrey Hennessy

Commander/EMT

Coordinator of Hazardous Materials/WMD Training

Chicago Fire Academy Public Safety Training Academy
558 W. DeKoven St. 4443 W. Chicago Ave

Chicago, IL 60607 Chicago, IL 60624

Office 312-747-7746 Office 312-423-0207

Cell 773-431-5911



Date: 5] zy /z3
To: City of Chicago Board of Ethics

From: Bret Scharnhorst
Firefighter/EMT
Truck 33, FSR 2

Subject: Department of Homeland Security (DHS) Haz-Mat Course Return Ethics Declaration
Sir

As part of the Chicago Fire Department's homeland security strategy, |, Brel Scharnhorst, File# 22077 assigned to
T33 (Dislrict , Battalion ) in the Bureau of Operations altended the incidenl Response to Terrorist Bombings (IRTB)
course, from 5/22/2023 to 5/25/2023 at the The Energetic Materials Research and Testing Center (EMRTC) in
Sacorro, New Mexico. The IRTB (PER-230) course was sponsored by the Department of Homeland Security (DHS)
and covered expenses related to training, transportation, lodging. and Per Diem food expenses (where applicable)

The IRTB (PER-230) course addressed the following:

The IRTB course provides first responders with the knowledge and skills necessary to safely respond lo lerrorist
incidents involving explosives. The IRTB course focuses on first responder health and safety by addressing
nersonal protection issues that arise when responding to terror incidents involving commercial and homemade
explosive. Additionally, the course includes information on the recognition of Improvised Explosive Devices (IEDs),
terrorist organizations, both foreign and domestic, and lessons learned from past terrorist incidents This information
better prepares first responders to safely recognize and respond to terrorist bombing threats.

Course Location:
The Energetic Materials Research and Testing Center (EMRTC) in Sacorro, New Mexico

Course Dates:
5/22/2023 to 5/25/2023 ( 5/21 & 5/26 were fravel days)

Platoon Grant Funded Day(s) for the Course:

1 did not be accepting any gifts or honoraria on this rip. | did abide by all city Ordinances.

Respectfully

g

o . o
Bret Scharnhorst
Firefighter/EMT
Truck 33
Bret.Scharnhorst@cityofchicago.org



NEW MEXICO TECH

ENERGETIC MATERIALS RESEARCH AND TESTING CENTER

CERTIFICATE
OF COMPLETION

This Certifies That

Bret Scharnhorst

Has Successfully Completed the

Incident Response to Terrorist Bombings, Residential

Training Program Developed by New Mexico Tech (NMT) Energetic Materials Research and Testing Center (EMRTC),
Certified by the US Department of Homeland Security (DHS), FEMA National Training and Education Division (NTED),

Recipient has Completed 27 Contact Hours of Training at NMT/EMRTC

|_<_m<|MA_ 2023

el Haley, >m§m Director of Training

New Mexico Tech First Responder Training Program




Date:  5lz4/23
To: City of Chicago Board of Ethics

From: Christopher Killham
Lieutenant
1% District Relief

Subject: Department of Homeland Security (DHS) Haz-Mat Course Return Ethics Declaration
Sir:

As part of the Chicago Fire Department's homeland security strategy, I, Christopher Killham, File# 20626 assigned
to First District relief in the Bureau of Operations attended 1he Incident Response to Terrorist Bombings (IRTB)
course, from 5/22/2023 to 5/25/2023 at the The Energetic Materials Research and Testing Center (EMRTC) in
Socorro, New Mexico. The IRTB (PER-231) course was sponsored by the Department of Homeland Securlty (DHS)
and covered expenses related to training, transportation, lodging, and Per Diem food expenses

(where applicable).

The IRTB (PER-231) course addressed the following:

The IRTB course provides first responders with the knowledge and skills necessary to safely respond to terrorist
incidents involving explosives The IRTB course focuses on first responder health and safety by addressing
personal protection issues that arise when responding to terror incidents involving commercial and homemade
explosive. Additionally, the course includes information on the recognition of Improvised Explosive Devices (IEDs);
terrorist arganizations, both fareign and domestic; and lessons learned from past terrorist incidents. This information
better prepares first responders to safely recognize and respond to terrorist bombing threats.

Course Location:
The Energetic Materials Research and Testing Center (EMRTC) In Socorro, New Mexico

Course Dates:
5/22/2023 to 5/25/2023 ( 5/21 & 5/26 were travel days)

Platoon Grant Funded Day(s) for the Course:

| did not be accepting any gifts or honoraria on this trip. | did abide by all city Ordinances.

Respectfully,

P
Chnstopher Kiltham
Lieutenant
1% District Relief
CHRISTOPHER.KILLHAM @cityofchicago.org




aind

NEW MEXICO TECH

ENERGETIC MATERIALS RESEARCH AND TESTING CENTER

CERTIFICATE
OF COMPLETION

This Certifies That

Christopher Killham

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

= May 24, 2023
el Haley, >w§m Director of Training

New Mexico Tech First Responder Training Program




Date: 4/24/%2
To: City of Chicago Board of Ethics

From: Vincent R Jakelski
Firefighter/EMT
Truck 33, FSR 2

Subject: Department of Homeland Security (DHS) Haz-Mat Course Return Ethics Declaration
Sir:

As part of the Chicago Fire Department's homeland security strategy, |, Vincent R Jakelski, File# 21775 assigned to
Truck 33 (District 4, Battalion 15) in the Bureau of Operations attended the Incident Response to Terrorist
Bombings (IRTB) course, from 5/22/2023 to 5/25/2023 at the The Energetic Materials Research and Testing Center
(EMRTC) in Socorro, New Mexico. The IRTB (PER-231) course was sponsored by the Department of Homeland
Security (DHS) and covered expenses related to training, transportation, lodging, and Per Diem food expenses
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
terrorist organizations, both foreign and domestic; and lessons learned from past terrorist incidents. This information
better prepares first responders to safely recognize and respond to terrorist bombing threats.

Course Location:
The Energetic Materials Research and Testing Center (EMRTC) in Socorro, New Mexico

Course Dates:
5/22/2023 to 5/25/2023 ( 5/21 & 5/26 were travel days)

Platoon Grant Funded Day(s) for the Course:

I did not be accepting any gifts or honoraria on this trip. | did abide by all city Ordinances.

Respectfully,

Vincent R Jakelski

Firefighter/EMT

Truck 33
Vincent.Jakelski@cityofchicago.org



—aindi

NEW MEXICO TECH

ENERGETIC MATERIALS RESEARCH AND TESTING CENTER

CERTIFICATE
OF COMPLETION

This Certifies That

Vincent JakelsKki

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

May 24, 2023

I

el Haley, >m§m Director of Training

New Mexico Tech First Responder Training Program




Date: SIM [ 23
To: City of Chicago Board of Ethics

From: Steven Walker
Firefighter/EMT
Truck 33, FSR 2

Subject: Department of Homeland Security (DHS) Haz-Mat Course Return Ethics Declaration
Sir:

As part of the Chicago Fire Department's homeland security strategy, |, Steven Walker, File# 23052 assigned to
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
5/22/23 to 5/25/23 ( 5/21 & 5/26 were travel days)

Platoon Grant Funded Day(s) for the Course:

| did not be accepting any gifts or honoraria on this trip. | did abide by all city Ordinances.

Respectfully,

W{%M

teven Walker
Firefighter/EMT
Truck 33

Steven.Walker@cityofchicago.org



NEW MEXICO TECH i

ENERGETIC MATERIALS RESEARCH AND TESTING CENTER

CERTIFICATE
OF COMPLETION

This Certifies That

Steven <<m=$_q

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

el Haley, bm?m Director of Training

New Mexico Tech First Responder Training Program




Date: 5/24[23
To: City of Chicago Board of Ethics

From: Raymond Doran Il
Firefighter/EMT
Truck 33, FSR 2

Subject: Department of Homeland Security (DHS) Haz-Mat Course Return Ethics Declaration
Sir:

As part of the Chicago Fire Department's homeland security strategy, |, Raymond Doranllll, File# 22368 assigned to
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
5/22/2023 to 5/25/2023 ( 5122 & 5125 were travel days)

Platoon Grant Funded Day(s) for the Course:

| did not be accepting any gifts or honoraria on this trip. | did abide by all city Ordinances.

Respectfully,

WY

Raymond Doran Ill

Firefighter/EMT

Truck 33
Raymond.Doranliii@cityofchicago.org



i

NEW MEXICO TECH

ENERGETIC MATERIALS RESEARCH AND TESTING CENTER

CERTIFICATE
OF COMPLETION

This Certifies That

Raymond Doran

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

el Haley, )wam Director of Training

New Mexico Tech First Responder Training Program




Date: é/‘/z 3
To: City of Chicago Board of Ethics

From: Carmen Hey
Fire Paramedic
EMS SOUTH RELIEF, EMS 1

Subject: Department of Homeland Security (DHS) Haz-Mat Course Return Ethics Declaration
Sir;

As part of the Chicago Fire Department's homeland security strategy, |, Carmen Hey, File# 23318 assigned to EMS
SOUTH RELIEF (District , Battalion ) in the Bureau of Operations attended the Prevention of and Response to
Suicide Bombing Incident (PRSBI) course, from 6/5/2023 to 6/9/2023 at the The Energetic Materials Research and
Testing Center (EMRTC) in Socorro, New Mexico. The PRSBI (PER-231) course was sponsored by the Department
of Homeland Security (DHS) and covered expenses related to training, transportation, lodging, and Per Diem food
expenses (where applicable).

The PRSBI (PER-231) course addressed the following:

The PRSBI course focuses on understanding the history and threat of suicide bombing to the United States as well
as suicide bomber methodologies. The course guides first responders through the Nine Phases of a Bombing
Incident as they relate to suicide bombers (beginning with bomber recruitment) with interdiction opportunities
presented at every phase. First responders are provided with information on Suicide Bomber Improvised Explosive
Devices (SBIEDs), SBIED component recognition, and delivery methods. Additionally, first responders are
presented with the tools to recognize a suicide bombing threat and countermeasure planning tools to prevent and/or
mitigate the effects of such an attack. This information enables first responders to return to their organizations and
maximize efforts and planning for suicide bombing threats.

Course Location:
The Energetic Materials Research and Testing Center (EMRTC) in Socorro, New Mexico

Course Dates:
6/5/2023 to 6/9/2023 ( 6/4 & 6/10 were travel days)

Platoon Grant Funded Day(s) for the Course:

| did not be accepting any gifts or honoraria on this trip. | did abide by all city Ordinances.

Respectfully,

Carmen Hey
Fire Paramedic

EMS SOUTH RELIEF
Carmen.Hey@cityofchicago.org



—aindb 2

NEW MEXICO TECH

ENERGETIC MATERIALS RESEARCH AND TESTING CENTER

CERTIFICATE
OF COMPLETION

This Certifies That

Carmen D Hey

Has Successfully Completed The
PER-231 Prevention of and Response to Suicide Bombing Incidents, Residential V03.2018

Training Program Developed by New Mexico Tech (NMT) Energetic Materials Research and Testing Center (EMRTC)
Certified by The US Department of Homeland Security (DHS), FEMA National Training and Education Division (NTED)
Recipient Has Been Awarded 3.4 Continuing Education Units (CEUSs) for 34 Contact Hours

Joel Haley, >m%2 BE= | 34Hours | 06-09-2023



Date: «/%/73
To: City of Chicago Board of Ethics

From: Christopher Nicholson
Firefighter/EMT
Truck 12, FSR 2

Subject: Department of Homeland Security (DHS) Haz-Mat Course Return Ethics Declaration
Sir:

As part of the Chicago Fire Department's homeland security strategy, |, Christopher Nicholson, File# 22620
assigned to Truck 12 (District 2, Battalion 10) in the Bureau of Operations attended the Prevention of and Response
to Suicide Bombing Incident (PRSBI) course, from 6/5/2023 to 6/9/2023 at the The Energetic Materials Research
and Testing Center (EMRTC) in Socorro, New Mexico. The PRSBI (PER-231) course was sponsored by the
Department of Homeland Security (DHS) and covered expenses related to training, transportation, lodging, and Per
Diem food expenses (where applicable).

The PRSBI (PER-231) course addressed the following:

The PRSBI course focuses on understanding the history and threat of suicide bombing to the United States as well
as suicide bomber methodologies. The course guides first responders through the Nine Phases of 2 Bombing
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

Christopher Nicholson
Firefighter/EMT
Truck 12

Christopher.Nicholson@cityofchicago.org



—aind

NEW MEXICO TECH

ENERGETIC MATERIALS RESEARCH AND TEBTING CENTER

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
Recipient Has Been Awarded 3.4 Continuing Education Units (CEUs) for 34 Contact Hours

Joel Haley, %&MQ BE= | 34Hous | 06-09-2023



Date: 4/9/%3
To: City of Chicago Board of Ethics

From: Gerald Hall
Firefighter/EMT
Truck 13, FSR 3

Subject: Department of Homeland Security (DHS) Haz-Mat Course Return Ethics Declaration
Sir:

As part of the Chicago Fire Department's homeland security strategy, I, Gerald Halll, File# 22601 assigned to Truck
13 (District 2, Battalion 7) in the Bureau of Operations attended the Prevention of and Response to Suicide
Bombing Incident (PRSBI) course, from 6/5/2023 to 6/9/2023 at the The Energetic Materials Research and Testing
Center (EMRTC) in Socorro, New Mexico. The PRSBI (PER-231) course was sponsored by the Department of
Homeland Security (DHS) and covered expenses related to training, transportation, lodging, and Per Diem food
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

Gerald Hall

Firefighter/EMT

Truck 13
Gerald.Hall@cityofchicago.org



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

34 Hours 06-09-2023

Joel Haley, >m%§



Date: ¢la /‘23
To: City of Chicago Board of Ethics

From: Luis E Rodriguez JR
Firefighter/EMT
ENGINE 110, FSR 2

Subject: Department of Homeland Security (DHS) Haz-Mat Course Return Ethics Declaration
Sir:

As part of the Chicago Fire Department's homeland security strategy, |, Luis E Rodriguez JR, File# 22821 assigned
to ENGINE 110 (District 2, Battalion 10) in the Bureau of Operations attended the Prevention of and Response to
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

/’7{/ -

Luis E Rodriguez JR
Firefighter/EMT

ENGINE 110
Luis.Rodriguezir2 @cityofchicago.org



—aindih

NEW MEXICO TECH

ENERGETIC MATERIALS RESEARCH AND TESTING CENTER

CERTIFICATE
OF COMPLETION

This Certifies That

Luis E Rodriguez

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

Joel Haley, >§E W 34 Hours 06-09-2023



Date: 2/1¢/27
To: City of Chicago Board of Ethics

From: Magdalena Dolega Hemmer
Firefighter/EMT
Engine 59, FSR 2

Subject: Department of Homeland Security (DHS) Haz-Mat Course Return Ethics Declaration
Sir:

As part of the Chicago Fire Department's homeland security strategy, |, Magdalena Dolega Hemmer, File# 22682
assigned to Engine 59 (District 2, Battalion 9) in the Bureau of Operations attended the Incident Response to
Terrorist Bombings (IRTB) course, from 3/13/2023 to 3/16/2023 at the The Energetic Materials Research and
Testing Center (EMRTC) in Socorro, New Mexico. The IRTB (PER-231) course was sponsored by the Department
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
3/13/2023 to 3/16/2023 ( 3/12 & 3/17___ were travel days)

Platoon Grant Funded Day(s) for the Course:

| did not be accepting any gifts or honoraria on this trip. | did abide by all city Ordinances.
Respectfully,

W Hom npn MWWO\

Magdalena Dolega Hemmer

Firefighter/EMT

Engine 59
Magdalena.DolegaHemmer@cityofchicago.org



—aind

NEW MEXICO TECH

ENERGETIC MATERIALS RESEARCH AND TESTING CENTER

CERTIFICATE
OF COMPLETION

This Certifies That

Magdalena Dolega Hemmer

Has Successfully Completed The
PER-230 Incident Response to Terrorist Bombings, Residential V01.2017

Training Program Developed by New Mexico Tech (NMT) Energetic Materials Research and Testing Center (EMRTC)
Certified by The US Department of Homeland Security (DHS), FEMA National Training and Education Division (NTED)
Recipient Has Been Awarded 2.7 Continuing Education Units (CEUs) for 27 Contact Hours

Joel Haley, >m®®.ﬁ%9 BEE= [ 27Hours | 03-16-2023



Date: ¢/9/73
To: City of Chicago Board of Ethics

From: Demetrius Moore
Firefighter/EMT
Hazmat 5-1-1, FSR 2

Subject: Department of Homeland Security (DHS) Haz-Mat Course Return Ethics Declaration
Sir:

As part of the Chicago Fire Department's homeland security strategy, |, Demetrius Moore, File# 21800 assigned to
Hazmat 5-1-1 (District , Battalion ) in the Bureau of Operations attended the Prevention of and Response to Suicide
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

Respectfully, W o e

Demetrius Moore
Firefighter/EMT

Hazmat 5-1-1
Demetrius.Moore@cityofchicago.org



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

Joel Haley, %@@ha BE= | 34Hours | 06-09-2023



Date: &/24/23
To: City of Chicago Board of Ethics

From: Joseph Lewls Trungale
Firefighter/EMT
Engine 39, FSR 1

Subject: Department of Homeland Security (DHS) Haz-Mat Course Return Ethics Declaration
Sir:

As part of the Chicago Fire Department's homeland security strategy, I, Joseph Lewls Trungale, File# 23185
assigned to Engine 39 (District 4, Battalion 15) in the Bureau of Operations attended the Incident Response to
Terrorist Bombings (IRTB) course, from 2/27/2023 to 3/2/2023 at the The Energetic Materials Research and Testing
Center (EMRTC) In Socorro, New Mexico. The IRTB (PER-230) course was sponsored by the Department of
Homeland Security (DHS) and covered expenses relaled to tralning, transporiation, ledging, and Per Diem food

expenses (where applicable).

The IRTB (PER-230) course addressed the following:

The IRTB course provides first responders with the knowledge and skills necessary to safely respond to {errorist
incidents involving explosives. The IRTB course focuses on first responder health and safety by addressing
personal protection Issues that arise when responding to terror incidents Involving commercial and homemade
explosive. Additionally, the course includes information on the recognition of Improvised Explosive Devices (IEDs);
terrorist organizations, both foreign and domestic; and lessons learned from past terrorist incidents. This information
betier prepares first responders to safely recognize and respond to terrorist bombing threats.

Course Location:
The Energetic Materials Research and Testing Center (EMRTC) in Socorro, New Mexico

Course Dates:
212712023 to 3/2/2023 ( 521 & 5/26 were travel days)

Platoon Grant Funded Day(s) for the Course:

| did not be accepting any gifts or honoraria on this trip. | did abide by all city Ordinances.

Respectfully,

Lewis Trungale
Firefighter
Engine 39/EMT
JOSEPH.TRUNGALE@cityofchlcago.org
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CERTIFICATE R
OF COMPLETION

This Certifies That

Joseph Trungale

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

el Haley, >m§@ Director of Training

New Mexico Tech First Responder Training Program




Date: 5[z |23
To: City of Chicago Board of Ethics

From: Brian Knightly
Firefighter/EMT
Engine 43, FSR 1

Subject: Department of Homeland Security (DHS) Haz-Mat Course Return Ethics Declaration
Sir:

As part of the Chicago Fire Department's homeland security strategy, |, Brian Knightly, File# 23209 assigned to
Engine 43 (District 4, Battalion 17) in the Bureau of Operations attended the Incident Response to Terrorist
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
5/22/2023 to 5/25/2023 ( 5/21 & 5/25 were travel days)

Platoon Grant Funded Day(s) for the Course:

| did not be accepting any gifts or honoraria on this trip. | did abide by all city Ordinances.

Respectfully,
Borven Pgla—

Brian Knightly

Firefighte/EMT

Engine 43
BRIAN.KNIGHTLY@cityofchicago.org
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



